

Technical Information

Special YM Medium

Product Code: DM 2613

Application: - Special Yeast and Mould Medium is recommended for isolation and cultivation of yeasts and moulds.

Composition**

-		
Ingredients	Gms / Litre	
Malt extract	20.000	
Peptic digest of animal tissue	1.000	
Dextrose	20.000	
Agar	20.000	
Final pH (at 25°C)	5.6±0.2	

^{**}Formula adjusted, standardized to suit performance parameters

Principle & Interpretation

The three basic structural types of fungi are moulds, yeasts and fleshy fungi (1). These organisms grow on simple nutritive media with an acidic pH. The acidic pH restricts the growth of bacteria.

ACGIH recommended Special YM Medium for the detection and enumeration of fungi (2) with added antibiotics. This medium can also be used for collecting airborne microorganisms (3). Meat extract and peptone provide the required nutrients in the medium. Dextrose is the carbon source. This medium can also be made selective by the addition of antimicrobials.

Methodology

Suspend 61 grams of dehydrated powder media in 1000 ml distilled water. Mix thoroughly & heat to boiling with frequent agitation to dissolve the medium completely. Sterilize by autoclaving at 15 lbs pressure (121°C) for 15 minutes. For improved selectivity, aseptically add 40 mg streptomycin and/or 35 mg chlortetracycline and mix well. If desired, adjust pH by aseptically adding 1N HCl or 1N NaOH.

Quality Control

Appearance

Cream to yellow homogeneous free flowing powder

Colour and Clarity

Light to medium amber coloured clear to slightly opalescent gel forms in Petri plates.

Reaction

Reaction of 6.1% w/v aqueous solution at 25°C. pH: 5.6±0.2

pH Range

5.40-5.80

Cultural Response

DM2613: Cultural characteristics observed after an incubation at 28-32°C for 48-72 hours (Trichophyton mentagrophytes incubated at 30±2°C for upto 7days).

Organism	Inoculum (CFU)	Growth
Aspergillus niger ATCC 16404	50-100	good
Candida albicans ATCC 26790	50-100	good





Enterococcus faecalis ATCC 29212 >=10³ inhibition (on addition of antibacterial agents)

Escherichia coli ATCC 25922 >=10³ inhibition (on addition of antibacterial agents)

Trichophyton mentagrophytes ATCC 9533 50-100 poor to fair

Storage and Shelf Life

Dried Media: Store below 30°C in tightly closed container and the prepared medium at 2-8°C. Use before expiry date on the label. **Prepared Media:** 2-8°in sealable plastic bags for 2-5 days.

Further Reading

- 1. Norton C. F., Microbiology, 2nd Edi, Addison-Wesley Publishing Company.
- 2. Morey P., Otten J., Burge H., Chatigny M., Feeley J., LaForce F. M. and Peterson K., 1986, Applied Industrial Hygiene 1:R-19.
- 3. Guide regarding condition and attendance of houses, 1990, Finnish Medical Board, Helsinki, Finland.

Disclaimer:

- User must ensure suitability of the product(s) in their application prior to use.
- The product conform solely to the technical information provided in this booklet and to the best of knowledge research and development work carried at CDH is true and accurate
- Central Drug House Pvt. Ltd. reserves the right to make changes to specifications and information related to the products at any time.
- Products are not intended for human or animal diagnostic or therapeutic use but for laboratory, research or further manufacturing of diagnostic reagents extra.
- Statements contained herein should not be considered as a warranty of any kind, expressed or implied, and no liability is accepted for infringement of any patents. Do not use the products if it fails to meet specifications for identity and performances parameters.

